



Science and  
Technology  
Facilities Council

# Introduction

## WP3 Electrical interfaces



Science and  
Technology  
Facilities Council

[marcello.borri@stfc.ac.uk](mailto:marcello.borri@stfc.ac.uk)

# Updates

- Agreeing on regular meetings:
  - Proposing to meet @ 10:00am ET on the second Thursday of each month;
  - Review meeting schedule on Dec. 2024;
  - To check: is it OK to add Zoom link to (unprotected) indico page?
- New addition: RPE LTU is now a member of EPIC (correct?)
- One more WP3 coordinator is needed.
- ASIC designers proposed a form factor for the AncASIC

# AncASIC Size

